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Veron Chen (LK](Auto)

Flom:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 28 August 20'18 9:20 AM
C ara Milah Yeo

SUR

Dear Milah,

The market value ofSKV 1778L is $63K-$64K (Estimated) as at Aug i8.

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auio Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com I fax:6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1', #02 25 | 5(408933)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Mila h @sg.msig-a sia.co m>

Sent: Monday,27 August 2018 5:10 PM

Subject: check MV - SKV1778L ldoa:251o8/20L8)

Hi,

Please help to check the MV.

Thank you.

Sincerety,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct tine +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah@sq. msiq-asia. com

Ms16 *:
MStc tnsurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 I Tel +65

6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No.200417212c I www.msiq.com.ss I Fottow us on ll tr E E

" 
.-.r- or llElfll rx:..ltrri t spi ir l

CONF]DENTIAI ITY NOTiCE
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Vehicle Owner Particulars

o0q.'

Singapore NRIC Crv,ii<r- - .

Owner lD Type:

: Owner lD:

: Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: 5KV17781

Vehicle to be Exported:

28 Aug 2018lntended De-registration Date:

Y",hj.l9,ly,9Fi.-'..- .

Vehicle Model: TOYOTA CO ROLLA ALTIS 1.6LCW

.--_-. Glgy

2015

72Fx529365

MR053REH104538346Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output: 90.0 kW (120 bhp)

Open MarketValue: $19,s89.00

Original Registration Date: 02 Sep 2015
: First Registration Date: 02Sep 2O!5

TransferCount:

n.trailii priu, $19,589.00
lntended PARF Rebate Details

r PARF RebateAmount:

OlSep 2025

$14,691.00

. lntended COE Rebate Details
' COE Expiry Date:

LUt Lalegory:

07 Sep 2025

COE Period(Years):

qP Paid: $57,498.00

COE RebateAmount: $40,310.00

Total RebateAmount: $s5,oo1.oo

The information contained herein is correct as at27 A\|E2O78
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Used toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgcarl,4art
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Post an Advertisement
S€lllt yourselfl Advertise it atjust

$58 until it's SOLD!

Pon.n Ad Adve.tser Login U/ayr of Se lng

Bestd.rlr(r.,rt ri!in9sl Pr >r re corrdrronl

Corolla

riJi

Search Selectlon toyota corolla

- r,. L) , Eng Cap Miteage

2015 Any Any

28-Sep-2015 1,598 cc

veh Typ€ Status

Any Ail

Sedan SOlt

Price Depreciation

Any Any

- N.AToyota corolla Altis 1.6A
Eleqance

Almost Brand New Condition, Low l.lileage, servic€ By Agent, call For Viewing Nowl

Poned: 13-4!9-2!18 Tagsr 20lsToyora Corola, Toyora Coola, toyota. coro[6, used Toyota

Toyota corolla altis 1.6A $71,800 $8,72A ly !3,Nov,2015 1,598 cc 65.000 km sedan Ava,tabte

l00d/o Non Grab Unit, Low DePreciation/ Own€r Upgradlng, W€ll I'iaintalned By Owner, Low l'4 leaqe, Mainta ned By Borneo t4otors, Onqrnat parntwork.
B€autifulBeige Interior, GllusToday ForAviewing, F1,.. '@E

Post€nitl-Ar!-2018 rage: 20tsToyota Coolh, Toyota codlta, Toyota, Corcta, Used Toyota

- N.A 20-Oct-201s 1.598 cc

$3,s00 Drive Away. $1,092 Monthly. Good Condition. Flexible Loan Package. Instant Approvat. Ex Bankruptwdcom€. High Trade h.
postcd:11-Au9-2018 Taqs: ?0r5 Toyota Corolla, Ioyola Corota, Tovob. Co.otLa, Us!,j Toyota

Toyotr Corolla Altis 1.6A

loyota Corolla Altis 1.6A
Elegan(€

Posted: 13-AL0-2013 Tags: 2015 royoia Corolla,Toyota corolra, Toyotn, Co.ota, Usen Toyot:

07-l.4ay-2015 1,598 cc 83,ooo km

c2r Ownership

Lifeswle

+64,448 $8,540 /yr 25-May-2015 1,598 cc 59,000 km

$66,400 $8,890 /yr

@

Car Selling

On The llove

Toyoti Corolla aitis l.5a
Eleganc€

OownPaYment $6,500 Onlyl From $960/Lonth. singl€ Owner Unitl Not PHVI Well ]'4aintained And Serviced 8y Eorneo Moro6t Wananry With Bomeo'l'ill 20201 Interlor Stillsmells New! Accident Frcel cheapest ... @

Posted 11-Au9-2013 Tagsi 2015Ioyota Coro la, Toyor. Corolta, Toyota, Coro|!, Used Toyota

Toyota Co.otla Fielder 1.5A X - N,A 06-1"1aF2015 r,496.c - Stauonwagon

1 Lady Owner WelTaken Care, New Road Tax l]ll09/2018. Original Conditions. Accident Free. Cl€an Interior. Low I'lleage, Spacious Boot. Bly With
A Peace Of l'lind Can Arange For Qlalified lechnician T.

posted 1l-A!g'2!18 Taqs: 20 1 5 Toyota Co.o la , Ioyota Corola,Iotoia, Corot:, Used Toyora

loyota Corolla Aftis t.6A $66/400 $8,120 /yr 20-Oct-2015 1,598 cc 34,982 km

$3,500 Ddve Away. $1,0!2 /mth. Good Condition. Flexible Loan Package.Instant Approval. Ex Bankrupt Wdcoma High Irade In.

posted:1I aug 20!8 Tagsr 2015 Toyota Corcl1a, Toyota Corola, Toyota, Co.olla, usedToyotr

c.r rrr:: I l

http://wwwsqcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&N,4OD=toyota&MMO=Corolla&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015
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